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September 3, 1957 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: San Juan 24-2 and 25-2 Units 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Transmitted herewith are three copies each of the proposed unit 
agreements for the San Juan 24--2 and 25-2 Unit Areas, Rio Arriba County, 
New Mexico, with Exhibits "A" and "B" attached. San Juan Gas Corporation 
is the unit operator. 

The Acting Director, U. S. Geological Survey, by let t e r dated 
October 5, 1956, copy attached, designated 19,496.76 acres of land i n 
T. 25 N., R. 2 W., N.M.P.M., as a logical unit, to be known as the San 
Juan 25-2 Unit Area, and approved the form of unit agreement. By let t e r 
dated December 4, 1956, copy attached, the Acting Director designated 
10,747.42 acres of land i n T. 24 N., R. 2 W., N.M.P.M. as a logical unit, 
to be known as the San Juan 24_2 Unit Area, and approved the form of unit 
agreement. 

San Juan Gas Corporation hereby respectfully requests the ap­
proval of the unit agreements by the Oil Conservation Commission of New 
Mexico, and for such purpose petitions said Commission to enter these 
cases on the docket for hearing at your earliest convenience. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

SAN JUAN GAS CORPORATION 
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FM/as 
Enclosures 

cc: Mr. E. Alex Phillips 
San Juan Gas Corporation 
300 Shell Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

By V ~- -V r ~ " i 
F&ster Morrell 
I t s Representative 


